Mohsin Ali

Defence Faculty

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: mohsin.ali@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Mohsin Ali is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Mohsin Ali has a PhD in Management. Dr. Mohsin Ali has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Management	2012 - 2017
University of Electronic Science and Technology of China , China	
MBA in Management	2007 - 2009
International Islamic University , Pakistan	
BSc in Math Physics	2004 - 2006
Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	

Experience

Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2024- Present
Defence Faculty	2022 - 2024
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	

Research Articles

Ranking Classification Algorithms Using MCDM Techniques for Credit Card Fraud Detection with Imbalanced Perspective

2024

Maira Anis Mohsin Ali Asma Gul Sana Aroos Khattak

Foundation University Journal of Business and Economics, Vol. 9 No. 2, Pages 111-121

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.33897/fujbe.v9i2.925

Conference Proceedings

Ranking Classification Algorithms Using MCDM Techniques for Credit Card Fraud Detection with Imbalanced Perspective

2024

Maira Anis Mohsin Ali Asma Gul Sana Aroos Khattak

Ist International Conference on Business and Technology, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A DOI: Nil